
City of Morrow Request for 

Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Collection and Disposal

May 3, 2017 
 
 
 
 

1. In order to give the City the very best price possible, can you please provide a listing of all 
of the front end commercial dumpsters with sizes and frequencies?
rates vendor charges City?
recent invoice, that would be perfect?

• How many 2 yards serviced once a week?

• How many 2 yards serviced twice a week?

• How many 2 yards serviced three times a week?

• How many 4 yards serviced once a week?

• How many 4 yards serviced twice a

• How many 4 yards serviced three times a week?

• How many 6 yards serviced once a week?

• How many 6 yards serviced twice a week?

• How many 6 yards serviced three times a week?

• How many 6 yards serviced four times a week?

• How many 6 yards serviced five ti

• How many 8 yards serviced once a week?

• How many 8 yards serviced twice a week?

• How many 8 yards serviced three times a week?

• How many 8 yards serviced four times a week?

• How many 8 yards serviced five times a week?

• How many 8 yards serviced six
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

City of Morrow Request for Bids 

Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Collection and Disposal
 

Responses to Inquiries 
 

In order to give the City the very best price possible, can you please provide a listing of all 
of the front end commercial dumpsters with sizes and frequencies?  What are the current 
rates vendor charges City?  Can you please provide a copy of the current 
recent invoice, that would be perfect?      

How many 2 yards serviced once a week? 

How many 2 yards serviced twice a week? 

How many 2 yards serviced three times a week? 

How many 4 yards serviced once a week? 

How many 4 yards serviced twice a week? 

How many 4 yards serviced three times a week? 

How many 6 yards serviced once a week? 

How many 6 yards serviced twice a week? 

How many 6 yards serviced three times a week? 

How many 6 yards serviced four times a week? 

How many 6 yards serviced five times a week? 

How many 8 yards serviced once a week? 

How many 8 yards serviced twice a week? 

How many 8 yards serviced three times a week? 

How many 8 yards serviced four times a week? 

How many 8 yards serviced five times a week? 

How many 8 yards serviced six times a week? 

Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Collection and Disposal 

In order to give the City the very best price possible, can you please provide a listing of all 
What are the current 

 vendor’s most 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 Open top rate: Haul: $105.17 
 Ton: $40.61/ton 
 Rental: $50/month, $1.67/day 
 Delivery: $100 



 
 
2. The City mentions 31 open top commercial customers in the RFB.  Again, to give the City 

the very best price, we need a more detailed understanding of the volume so can you 
please provide a copy of the most recent invoice from the current vendor separating the 
roll off container work?  What are the current rates vender charges City?   
 
See attached. 

 
3. Is it correct that currently, all customers are serviced once a week back door with a 65 

gallon carts for recycling service?  
 
Yes, customers can request extra recycle receptacle at no cost. 
 

4. Is it correct that currently, all customers for residential garbage service are serviced back 
door up to 5 residential 30 gallon garbage cans or bags?    
  
Yes. 
 

5. Is it correct that currently, all yard waste and bulk waste is collected at the curb 
and not back door service?  Can you please provide some details on the City’s 
bulk collection guidelines?  
 
Yard waste/bulk is curbside service. Bulk items: stoves, refrigerators, 
water tanks, washing machines, furniture and other waste material 
shall be limited to 2 items per pick up. Pick up construction debris for 
job done by home owner will be picked up. Combustible waste (i.e. 
wood, plastic, or any small, loose items) must be placed in a container 
not to exceed 50 pounds. 

 
6. In order to provide equal service, the City will only pick up a total of three cubic yards of 

refuse per household per week.   
 
Yes.  
 

7. Back door residential service is expensive, would the City accept alternatives options for 
consideration for curbside garbage and curbside recycling services?   
 
No.  
 

8. Does the City provide the billing services to residential and commercial customers?  In 
other words, currently, the current vendor sends an invoice to the City and the City bills 
the residential and commercial customers.  Is this correct?  
 
Yes.  
 

9. How many days a week does the current vendor provide residential service?  Is it one 
day, two days, three days, four days, or five days?  We want to get a good idea of the 
current residential routing system.   
 



Three (3) days a week: 
 Monday - curbside yard waste and bulk.   
 Tuesday -backdoor trash service 
 Friday- backdoor recycle service 
 

10. Is the City currently enrolled in RecycleBank through its current vendor and should we 
include an equivalent type of program?  What is the current enrollment of City 
customers in RecycleBank?   
 
Yes.  
 

11. Can you please provide details of the City buildings that the current vendor is servicing at 
no charge?  What is the level of service?        
 
See attached.   

 
 
 


